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ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION.
J/ﬁ A DISTRICT

- q
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE Lt C // / /

BOX 2088 . . CP/
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: roposed MC
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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated ,K/x/f ¢ 7/, / 7 7%

for the /ﬁf_éu 3 /u’/[,w/ﬂ (7/

Operator Lease and Well No. -Unit, S=T=R

and my recommendatlons are as follows:
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Yours very truly,
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Rocky Mountain District . : "
1860 Lincoln St. — Suite 501 ‘ . A
Denver, Colorado 80203 : w 7

Telephone 303 573-4049

W. A. Walther, Jr.
Operations Manager
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director

011 Conservation Commission, State of New Maxico
P. C. Box 2088 :

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Horseshoe Gallup Unit
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Rameys

Atlantic Richfield Company, Operator of the Horseshoe Gallup
Unit, and pursuant Case No. 5236, Order No. R-2210=-A, hersby
requests administrative approval to drill seven (7) infiil
Gallup formation producing wells ai unorthodox locations,.

As set forth in Order No. R-2210-A, the following are enclosed:

1. (a) Copy of Certified Location Plat, each welil,
(b) Copy of Application for Permit to Drill, each well.
(¢) Map showing the Unit boundari', all existing wells,
and location of the seven (7) proposed wells.

2, Schematic drawing for each well, based on current
information.

Atlantic Richfield Company is the Operator of all offssat -
locations, therefore, notification to offset operators is
not required.

Your administrative approval is respectfully requested.

Vary truly yours,

Y L A A
W. A. Walther




